FILED 6/24/2024
DOCUMENT NO. 06898-2024
State lOl’ida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

3 Public Service Commission

' CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 24, 2024

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Kate McClelland, Public Utility Analyst I, Division of Economics

RE: Docket No. 20200039-GU: Petition for approval to implement a temporary storm

cost recovery surcharge.
Copy of information to be filed in docket.

Please place the attached information in the above docket.



From: Keating, Beth

To: Matthew Vogel; Kate McClelland; Shannon Hudson
Subject: St. Joe Surcharge

Date: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 3:43:59 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

To follow up from our call today, St. Joe was allowed to recover $330,115 through the surcharge.

$338,259.71 thru 5/31/24

S 12.600.00 Jun thru July
$350,859.71 estimated collected thru 7/31/24

$20,744 estimated over collection thru 7/31/24

] GUNSTER

.-.| FLORIDA'S LAW FIRM FOR BUSINESS
Beth Keating |Shareholder
Governmental Affairs
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301
P 850-521-1706 € 850-591-9228

Email: bkeating@gunster.com

“It takes less time to do things right than to explain why you did it wrong.” — Henry Wadsworth
Longfellow
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